From: Nina Cuckow - TSS

Sent: 12 October 2006 14:02

To: Fiona Duncan; Howard Elwyn-Jones; Stewart Hardy
Cc: Geoff Gilbert

Subject: RE: Contents page for end September 2006 11102006
Attachments: Tram Primary Risk Register 061012.doc

Please find attached the Primary Risk Register, updated today.
Cheers
Nina

Nina Cuckow
Senior Consultant

Turner & Townsend
1 Osborne Terrace
Edinburgh
EH12 5EG

T: +44
M: +44
D: +44 (Edinburgh Tram Network)

From: Fiona Duncan

Sent: Thu 12/10/2006 12:21

To: Howard Elwyn-Jones; Stewart Hardy

Cc: Geoff Gilbert; Nina Cuckow - TSS

Subject: Contents page for end September 2006 11102006

Dear Howard and Stewart,

please find attached the completed sections of the report so you may commence printing out the reports

Please note that certain secitons are bieng updated as detailed below:

 Primary Risk Register — (Being updated by Nina)
e OGC2 Paper (Geoff to change)

e Evaluation & Prequalification Submissions & Approval of Tender list for Infraco (Geoff to provide copy).

Nina and Geoff please can you send your fupdated sections to both Howard and .

Kind Regards
Fiona
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